State of Arizona

COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

Disposition of Complaint 21-143

Judge:

Complainant:

ORDER
January 25, 2022

The Complainant alleged that a superior court judge did not properly
disqualify herself due to a conflict of interest.

The role of the Commission on Judicial Conduct is to impartially determine
whether a judicial officer has engaged in conduct that violates the Arizona Code of
Judicial Conduct or Article 6.1 of the Arizona Constitution. There must be clear and
convincing evidence of such a violation in order for the Commission to take
disciplinary action against a judicial officer.

The Commission reviewed all relevant available information and concluded
there was not clear and convincing evidence of ethical misconduct in this matter.
The complaint is therefore dismissed pursuant to Commission Rules 16(a) and
23(a).

Commission members Roger D. Barton and Joseph C. Kreamer did not
participate in the consideration of this matter.

Copies of this order were distributed to all
appropriate persons on January 25, 2022.



From:
To:

Subject:

Date:

Comp
21-143

Name and Address of Consumer Name and Address of Lawyer

1.

| have spoken with someone in the and | have read the materials indicated.
Yes X No

Did or does this lawyer represent you?
Yes No X

If “YES”, provide the approximate dates the lawyer represented you, and the amount, if any, paid to the lawyer.

If “NO”, how did you come into contact with this lawyer?
As an American voter

. Do you currently have a lawyer other than the one named in this charge form?

Yes No X_

If “YES”, provide the lawyer’s name and address.

. If your charge is about conduct in a lawsuit, provide the following information:

Case number of the lawsuit:

Title of the lawsuit:

Name of court:

Approximate date the lawsuit was filed:
What is your connection to the lawsuit:

. Is the lawyer in possession of money or other property (for example, your original documents or client file) that you

believe should be returned to you?
Yes No X_

If “YES” please identify the money or property and include any written fee agreement:

. What type of legal work wasl/is involved?

other

. What is the general nature of your charge against the lawyer?

other

. State your charge in your own words.

Judge the of one of the
chose who was to preside
over This same is part of the




group that has done everything it could to prevent

I understand that most written charges against lawyers eventually become a public record. | understand that all

of

information on this form, including my name and address, will be available for review by the lawyer and others who may

view the file. This charge form and other submissions by me will be sent to the lawyer.

Date: _Signature:






